Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 5, 2019
Board Meeting

Item 5

9:20 a. m. Jeff Neisen, IT Director

Staff Contact:
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Neisen, Jeff

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Jeff,

If you were to renew by 3/22 this would be your savings options for 1, 2 and 3 year options:

Stephanie Vick <stephaniev@SyntaxInc.com>
Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:04 PM

Neisen, Jeff; Scott Gierdal

RE: Syntax Follow Up

License
Pre-tax . Pre-tax Total
Renewal + Savings .
subtotal After Discount
Early Renewal
3 Year S5,144.07 S (411.53) $4,732.54
2 Year $3,429.38 S (171.47) $3,257.91
1 Year $1,714.69 S (51.44) $1,663.25

If you were to renew after 3/22 this is what your savings would look like (no discount offered for just a 1 year):

License Pre-tax Savines Pre-tax Total
Renewal subtotal & After Discount

3 Year $5,144.07 | S (360.08) $4,783.99
2 Year $3,429.38| S (102.88) $3,326.50
1 Year $1,714.69 > : $1,714.69

Let me know your thoughts and | will put together a formal quote with whichever option you choose.

Thanks,
Steph

Stephanie Vick
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